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From: Trent Wink

To: "Mark Harrold"; Warwick Stimson

Cc: Meg D"souza; "Tom Aubusson”

Subject: Acoustic Requirements - DA 23/9236 - Proposed Change of Use to Cafe
Date: Friday, 27 October 2023 10:30:24 AM
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2nd RFI DA239236 - Change of Use - 100 Old Castlereagh Road, Castlereagh - Draft RFI 2 letter.pdf

Mark,

The Department’s request for an updated acoustic report is reasonable. | agree with your
comments about the impacts of traffic noise on surrounding receivers but this was requested at
the pre lodgement stage and RFI. | am happy to delete this assessment requirement.

To minimise your upfront DA costs, we have already agreed to condition the BCA requirements,
which we would normally require especially if there is a question about the structural integrity of
the building (post termite damage), which was listed as an exclusion in your Alpha Code
Consulting report dated 1 May 2023.

The update acoustic report needs to address Council’s comments as well as the following
matters:

1. Assess potential noise and vibration impacts of the Helipad on the workers and attendees of
the café and wine bar. The operation of the Helipad generates significant noise impacts that
must be assessed to ensure the safety of workers and attendees while on site. The Noise
Impact Assessment must be updated to include this assessment and include mitigation
measures.

2. Assess potential cumulative noise impacts of the Helipad and the proposed café and wine bar
on sensitive receivers surrounding the site (including residential and commercial receivers).
The acoustic information relating to the operation of the helipad should be collated into this
acoustic report to form one concise document.

3. Council has highlighted that the draft Plan of Management identifies that performers will be
playing on site. If performers will be playing on site, outline operational details (clarify if they
will be playing indoors, outdoor or both) and assess potential noise impacts of performances
and/or music on surrounding sensitive receivers.

Please advise whether you agree to provide the update acoustic report or alternatively want the
department to finalise its determination based on insufficient information.

Regards

Trent Wink
Team Leader, Regional Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment

T 024904 2716 | M 0488688920 E trent.wink@planning.nsw.gov.au
6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West NSW 2302
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Mark Harrold
Managing Director / Chief Pilot
Sydney Helicopters Group

Via Email: markh@sydneyhelicopters.com.au

23 January 2023

Subject: Pre-DA Advice Change of Use to Café and Wine Bar, 100 Old Castlereagh Road,
Castlereagh

Dear Mr Harrold,

| refer to your pre-development application (Pre-DA) meeting held on 18 January 2023 in relation to
the proposed change of use of the building at 100 Castlereagh Road, Castlereagh to a café and wine
bar. Further to the advice provided to you during the meeting, | provide this written advice for your
records.

Please note that this advice is preliminary in nature and that no detailed assessment of the site or
proposed development has been undertaken. Should the development or any relevant planning
policy change in any way prior to the lodgement of a development application (DA) then this advice
may no longer be fully accurate or complete.

Following lodgement of the DA and a detailed assessment, additional issues may arise that are not
detailed in this letter and may require the proposed development to be modified or additional
information provided. The determining authority may also determine that the proposed development
cannot be supported on the site.

Proposed development

The proposed development involves the change of use of a former dwelling to a café and wine bar
with approximate hours of operation of 7am-8pm.

Zoning and Permissibility

The site is zoned Tourism under State Environmental Planning Policy (Precincts - Western Parkland
City) 2021 (Western Parkland SEPP). The objectives of tourism zone are:

To provide for a variety of tourist-oriented development and related uses.

To provide for diverse tourist and visitor accommodation and activities that are compatible with the
promotion of tourism in Penrith that utilises the public assets of the Penrith Lakes Scheme.

To create an appropriate scale that maintains important views to and from the Nepean River as well
as to the Blue Mountains escarpment, while also improving important connections to the Penrith
City Centre and the Nepean River.

The proposed development is defined as a café and small bar. Both uses are permitted with consent
in the tourism zone.

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 1
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Statement of Environmental Effects

The Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulations 2021 requires all DAs, except for
designated development, include a Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE).

A SEE must be submitted with the DA that fully describes the proposed development and includes
an assessment of the potential environmental impacts associated with the development, how these
impacts have been identified and how the impacts would be minimised or mitigated. The DA and
SEE must be prepared in accordance with and meet the minimum application requirements as set
under Application Requirements, prepared by the Department (copy attached).

The SEE must provide an assessment against all relevant environmental planning instruments and
the Penrith Lakes Development Control Plan (the DCP) and plans applicable to the site and
development. Where relevant, the SEE should also include adequate baseline data and
consideration of the potential cumulative impacts due to other developments in the vicinity
(completed, underway or proposed).

Any future DA and SEE should consider and address the planning advice and key issues listed
below. The SEE must also address the relevant matters for consideration in accordance with section
415 of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act). It is recommended that you
seek the services of a suitably qualified planning consultant to assist in the preparation of the SEE.

Planning Advice

The Department has provided planning advice below for your consideration, organised by key issue.
Feedback on any specific request for advice is provided under the relevant section.

Statutory and Strategic Provisions

provide an assessment against relevant provisions,

demonstrate that the site is suitable for the proposed development,

detail the nature and extent of any prohibitions that apply to the development,

provide details of the proposed use and particulars for development,

identify compliance with the development standards and controls applying to the site and
provide a detailed justification for any non-compliances.

Flooding

Provide a report prepared by a suitably qualified flood consultant that:

identifies the 1% Annual Exceedance Probability and Probable Maximum Flood (PMF) levels for
the site and

considers the evacuation of the land use in conjunction with the broader Penrith Lakes precinct.

Noise and Vibration

Prepare a noise and vibration assessment in accordance with the relevant EPA guidelines. This
assessment must:

detail construction and operational noise impacts on nearby sensitive receivers,

consider the impacts of surrounding land uses on the operation of the proposed café and wine
bar and
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outline the proposed management and mitigation measures that would be implemented.

Accessibility and Building Code of Australia

Provide a report from a suitably qualified person that details the compliance of the building with
respect to accessibility and BCA compliance. The report should detail any works required to bring
the building into compliance for the intended use.

Utilities

Assess the capacity of existing water, sewer and electricity services and utilities and identify any
upgrades required to facilitate the development. Given no reticulated sewer is available, a report
from a suitably qualified person is required to outline the suitability of the existing On-Site Sewage

Management System. If no reticulated potable water is available a suitable potable water source
should be identified in accordance with New South Wales Private Water Supply Guidelines.

Plan of Management

Provide a Plan of Management for the proposed land use that considers the overall operation of the
development. The plan should detail:

waste management procedures including on site storage and collection,

the maximum intended capacity of the development,

the delivery of of goods for the café and small bar including the suitability of their intended
storage,

implementation of mitigation measures as required and

hours of operation.

Development Contributions

It is recommended that you contact Penrith City Council (Council) to ascertain whether development
contributions are applicable for the proposed development.

Plans
The following plans at a minimum should be provided with the DA:

a Site plan,
a floor plan identifying the seating of the development and
elevation plans.

All plans should meet the minimum requirements as set under Application Requirements, prepared
by the Department (copy attached).

Other Issues
The DA should also address the following matters:

details of all traffic associated with the development to address clause 5.31 of the Western
Parkland City SEPP,

any signage proposed,

the structural adequacy of the building for the proposed use,

details on the geotechnical stability site to clause 5.31 of the Western Parkland City SEPP and
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details of the availability of car parking in accordance with the DCP noting the allocation of
parking for the various land uses on the lot

DA Lodgement

Any future DA should be lodged via the NSW Planning Portal at:
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/

DA Fees

The DA must be accompanied by the application fees specified in the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2021. All DA fees must be calculated and submitted in accordance with the
Department of Planning and Environment’s planning circular PS 13-002. The circular requires that a
cost estimate of the proposed development be submitted with the DA along with the methodology
used to calculate it. A detailed cost report must be prepared and submitted with the DA.

Other Information

Please note that following receipt and detailed assessment of the DA, additional issues may arise
that are not detailed in this letter and may require the proposed development be modified and/or
additional information provided. The determining authority may also determine that the proposed
development cannot be supported. You will be advised of this as soon as possible following the
lodgement of the DA.

It may be warranted to contact Council to see what the most recent development consent that has
been issued for the building is given its former use as a café. If there is an existing active
development consent for the café it is recommended that you seek your own advice from a suitably
qualified planning consultant as to whether that consent could be used for your proposed
development.

Further to this, it may be warranted to consult Council about any requirements to operate a food
business within the Penrith LGA.

Conclusion

It is recommended that the applicant consider the pre-DA advice and address the issues raised prior
to the lodgement of the application.

Should you need more information please contact Chris Eldred on 02 8289 6855 or email
christopher.eldred@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Zg’w

Tahlia Sexton

A/Team Leader
Regional Assessments
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Portal Application No.: PAN-350031
Our reference: DA23/9236

Mr Warwick Stimson

Stimson Urban & Regional Planning
PO Box 1912

PENRITH NSW 2751

22 September 2023

Change of Use - Café and Wine Bar - 100 Old Castlereagh Road, Castlereagh (PAN-350031)
Request for Information

Dear Mr Stimson

The Department refers to the above Part 4 development application for the proposed change of use
- café and wine bar at 100 Old Castlereagh Road, Castlereagh and our previous correspondence
dated 1 September 2023 advising the outcome of exhibition.

After careful consideration, the Department requests that you provide the additional information
outlined in Attachment A, under clause 36 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment
Regulation 2021 (the Regulation).

The Department requests a combined response to submissions and issues raised by 20 October
2023 via the NSW Planning Portal. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this
timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this
information.

At the date of this letter, 46 days in the assessment period have elapsed. Please note that the
Department’s assessment of the DA is on hold pending receipt of a satisfactory response to this
request.

If you have any questions, please contact Meg D’souza, Planning Officer on (02) 6650 7197, or via
email at meg.dsouza@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely
Keiran Thomas
Director, Regional Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 1
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Attachment A
Flooding

1. In addition to the comments provided by SES and EHG, the application must address the new
provisions inserted into Chapter 5 of the State Environmental Planning Policy (Precincts —
Western Parkland City) 2021 as part of the recent SEPP amendments finalised on 30 June 2023
and which came into force prior to the lodgement of the subject application.

The new provisions relate to cumulative impacts and climate change, safe evacuation and routes
capacities, and building design. The project page for the SEPP amendments can be accessed via
the following link: https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/PenrithLakesSeppAmendment.

Noise

2. In addition to the comments provided by Council, the Noise Impact Assessment must address
the following matters:

a. Assess potential noise and vibration impacts of the helipad on the workers and attendees of
the proposed café and wine bar.

b. Assess potential cumulative noise impacts of the helipad and the proposed café and wine bar
on sensitive receivers surrounding the site (including residential and commercial receivers).

c. Clarify if performers will be playing and/or there will be amplified music on site. If so, assess
potential noise impacts of performances and/or music on surrounding sensitive receivers.

d. Assess the potential noise impacts from traffic associated with the application on
surrounding sensitive receivers.

Penrith Lakes Draft Development Control Plan - Stage 1
3. The application must address the following requirements outlined in the Penrith Lakes DCP:

a. Flooding - As noted by EHG, provide comprehensive assessment against Section 3.1 Flood
planning and evacuation.

b. Utilities - Provide additional detail addressing the requirements of Section 4.12 Utility
services.

Utilities
4. Provide a report from a suitably qualified person that outlines the suitability of the existing On-
Site Sewage Management System.
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